Message

From: Claudette Matthews [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E541BF64F5D24B599BB6906CE3C15D6F-CLAUDETTE MATT]
Sent: 1/28/2020 1:44:54 PM

To: Ralph Franklin [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a774d983c3fedbe5a854b0e82a38bafc-Ralph Franklin]
Subject: FW: Emails for Clippers Event Invite

Let’s discuss...

Claudette Matthews

Counci] Assistant to Council Member Ralph L. Franklin
City of Inglewood, 4™ District

One West Manchester Boulevard

inglewood, €A 90301

City Council: {310} 412-5320

District Office: {310} 412-8605

Faxc {310) 412-8788

Emnail: cmatthews@citvofinglewood.org

From: Julianne Rendon [mailto:jrendon@therobertgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Claudette Matthews <cmatthews@ecityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Emails for Clippers Event Invite

Good Afternoon Claudette,

Hope this email finds you well. 'm reaching out to ask for the email addresses of some of your district’s commissioners
that | don’t seem to have in my database. We are hosting an event for the Clippers Arena EIR next week for
commissioners and other Inglewood residents and | would like to personally invite them to attend. As of now, | am
missing email addresses for:

- Vickie Perryman-Banks

- Ervin Ellis

- Chibuzo Walton

- Cheryl Mclellan

- Dorothy Cole

- Rosa Aguilar

- Kenneth Jordan

- Fernando Meza

If you have any of these emails or if | have someone mentioned who is not a commissioner, please let me know. | am
hoping to get these invites sent today.

Thank you,

Julianne Rendon
Project Support

THE ROBERY GROUP
323-669-7666 | rendond@thercberioroun com
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